From: O'Leary, Dana 
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 9:56 AM
To: Berlin, Steve
Cc: Scott, Natashee; LeFurgy, Kate
Subject: FW: Hyde Park Art Center 2017 Gala

Good morning Steve,

This past Saturday I attended an art gala at the Hyde Park Art Center. I attended this event in my official capacity. Our office was given two tickets, so I brought my boyfriend as my +1; he is not a City Clerk employee. Additional details are below:

· Event Name:      Hyde Park Art Center’s 2017 Gala

· Sponsor:              Hyde Park Art Center

· Purpose:              A celebration gala honoring Shirley and Walter Massey, and Anne Wilson that included cocktails, hors d’ouerves, dinner, and an after party. There were also several artist interventions and an after party. 

· Date:                     Saturday, October 14, 2017

· Location:              Hyde Park Art Center; 5020 S. Cornell Ave., Chicago, IL 60615

· Cost:                      $0. The Hyde Park Art Center provided the two tickets. Individual tickets are available in three different prices: $500 for Patron, $750 for Sustainer, and $1,000 for Benefactor. It is unclear how much the two tickets cost because the ticket our Office received is marked COMPLIMENTARY, with no price box checked. I provided my own transportation. 

· Who Paid:           The two tickets provided to our office were complimentary, and given to us by the Hyde Park Art Center. They paid any expenses associated with the tickets. (see bullet point above for ticket cost explanation). I did not use the free valet offered at the event.

Let me know if I’m missing any info!

Sincerely,

Dana O’Leary

